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Gracie Martin

From: Monzeratt Silgero <monzeratt@cbcogaaa.org>
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 2:05 PM
To: 'Gracie Martin'
Subject: FW: Why are falls so dangerous for seniors?

Please post this as well.  
 
Thank you  
 
 

Monzeratt E. Silgero, CIRS-A/D 
Admin Asst & Cert. Info Referal Specialist 
Area Agency on Aging 
Coastal Bend Aging & Disability Resource Center 
a Program of the  
COASTAL BEND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
office:  361-883-3935 x5148 
fax:     361-883-5749 
monzeratt@cbcogaaa.org 
 
 
 

From: Viola Monrreal [mailto:viola@cbcogaaa.org]  
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:19 AM 
To: Monzeratt Silgero 
Subject: FW: Why are falls so dangerous for seniors? 
 
Have her post this as well on both sites  
 

From: AgingCare Newsletter [mailto:newsletter@agingcare.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 8:03 AM 
To: viola@cbcogaaa.org 
Subject: Why are falls so dangerous for seniors? 
 

 

 

THE CAREGIVERS' NEWSLETTER 

 

   
Connecting Caregivers to Answers and Support  
  

News And Articles  

Sundown Syndrome Can Worsen in the Fall  
Sundowning can happen year-round, but during autumn and winter, the effects can be 
magnified due to shorter, darker days. Be aware of the causes, signs and treatments 
for this complication of dementia. Read More »  
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Light Therapy for Caregivers and Dementia Patients  
Both caregivers and their loved ones can benefit from daily light therapy. This natural 
treatment can help regulate wake/sleep patterns, stabilize moods, and minimize the 
symptoms of sundown syndrome. Read More »  

Fun Fall Activities for Seniors and Their Caregivers  
Fall is a great opportunity for outings and activities that seniors and family caregivers 
can enjoy together. Celebrate autumn with these fun crafts, seasonal foods and 
refreshing ideas. Read More »  

Why Are Falls So Dangerous for Seniors?  
While a trip or tumble may be a minor inconvenience for younger people, falls can 
cause significant, or even fatal, injuries for elderly individuals. Read More »  
  

 

Remarkable Remembrances  

An unforgettable memorial service requires a plan. Make your service 
one to remember. 

Get your free guide →
 

 

  

Questions and Discussions From Caregivers  

Q: Any suggestions for games/activities for my 91-year-old mom with 
dementia?  
Her hands are crippled with Arthritis so crochet and knitting are out of the question.  

Q: My father with dementia frequently gets angry and lashes out against me as 
well as other caregivers. What can I do?  
All the advice I read about not engaging when a dementia patient's rants and raves is 
not reality.  

Q: How can you distinguish symptoms in a stoic patient?  
Until about 3-4 weeks ago, it was uncommon for her to go multiple days without 
speaking. But for the last 2 weeks, she has not spoken a word and seems out of it.  

Q: Mom has terrible hunched/slouched posture with rollator walker. Does this 
mean it's time for a wheelchair?  
On these days it is difficult for the aide to help support her when walking.  
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Considering Hospice Care?  

Learn about the care hospice provides, discussing end-of-life with 
family and how to pay for hospice care.

Get your Guide →  

 

 

  

Products And Services From Our Partners 
Below are supporters of AgingCare.com that may be of value to you and your family. 

Get Your FREE Medicare Supplement Quote Today  
We shop you save. Learn how we shop up to 20 A-rated carriers in one simple 
location for you.  

Get Pricing on Senior Housing Options  
Learn about the different types of senior housing with current market information on 
services and costs.  

Get your FREE Funeral Planning Guide  
A final tribute should be as unique as the individual. Make your service one to 
remember.  

Get a Medical Alert System  
Don’t wait for an emergency! Medical Guardian is the Trusted Medical Alert System. 
Make the decision that provides confidence, security and safety.  

Get Your FREE Veterans Benefits Guide  
Learn how to find, use and manage VA benefits for veterans and their family 
caregivers, dependents and survivors.  

Get Your Free Home Care Guide Now  
This resource will guide you through creating the ideal in-home care arrangement for 
your loved one.  
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